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From: H 

Sent: 9/6/2012 5:36:24 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 01:33 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: 

we can but easier to see on hard paper so monica also printing 

From: H 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 1:33 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 01:30 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: 

yes! typing furiously and sending documents asap 

[RELEASE IN PART 861 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06133669 Date: 01/03/2017 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06133669 Date: 01/03/2017 

From: H 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 1:22 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 01:13 PM 
To: H 
Subject: 

have a pretty long list for you. much of it schedul ing. 
with the time difference and that madness that is vladivostok, perhaps lona and i can talk to you in morning before you leave brunei? 

-.---.---.---.---.---.----.---.---.---.---r------~---~-~---~-----'-'"-1" 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Thu, 6 Sep 2012 13:36:24 ·0400 
Subject: Re: 
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PR_RIM_PAGER_ TX}LAG: 
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 
PR RIM MSG FOLDER 10: - - - -
PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: - - - - --
PR_RIM_MSG _STATUS: 
PR_RIMJNTERNET_MESSAGEJD: 

true 
-133345573 
-3 
true 
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